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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . Hon.
v, . Crim. No. 16-
AHMAD MANN, . 21 U.S.C. 8§ 841 and 846, and 18
a/k/a “P.O., . US.C.§2

a/k/a “P-Easy,”
MILTON LATHAM,
a/k/a “Murder,” and
VINCENT J. CARTER,
a/k/a “Vince,”
a/k/a “Vin”

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at

Newark, charges:

COUNT ONE
(Conspiracy to Distribute Heroin)
(All Defendants)

From at least in or about December 2014 through on or about May
20, 2015, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the
defendants,

AHMAD MANN,
a/k/a “P.O.,”
a/k/a “P-Easy,”
MILTON LATHAM,
a/k/a “Murder,” and
VINCENT J. CARTER,
a/k/a “Vince,”
a/k/a “Vin,”



did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each other and others |
to distribute, and to possess with intent to distribute, 100 grams or more of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule 1
controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)
and 84 1(b)(1)(B). |

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT TWO THROUGH COUNT FOUR
(Distribution, and Possession with
Intent to Distribute, Heroin)
(Defendant Mann)

On or about the dates set forth in the table below, in Essex
County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
AHMAD MANN,
a/k/a “P.O.,”
a/k/a “P-Easy,”
did knowingly and intentionally distribute, and possess with intent to

distribute, a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable

amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

Count Date

2 December 3, 2014

3 January 13, 2015

4 March 3, 2015

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and

(b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT FIVE
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)
(Defendant Latham)
On or about May 20, 2015, in Essex County, in the District of New

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

MILTON LATHAM,
a/k/a “Murder,”

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Essex County, did
knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, namely a .40 caliber
Smith & Wesson handgun with serial number HPN1228.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
(Defendant Latham)

1. The allegations contained in Count Five of this Indictment
are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose
of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense set forth in Count Five of this
Indictment, defendant

MILTON LATHAM,
a/k/a “Murder,”

shall forfeit to the United States any firearms involved in and used in the
commission of that offense, firearm, namely a .40 caliber Smith & Wesson

handgun with serial number HPN1228.



All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and

Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

oreperson

PAULJ FISHMAN
United Stdtes Attorney
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